From: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CC: ATF {ATF)

Sent: 5/20/2011 2:50:32 PM

Subject: Re: Home to work And Complaint processes
Matt,

I am out of the office attending the opening of CBP's Global Border College. The ceremony starts at 11:15am. | should be
available after 1pm if you want to discuss any of the items on the agenda.

DP

Thank you!

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0O) 202-648-8710

From:é ATF
To: Axélrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Cc: Hoover, William J.

Sent: Fri May 20 10:38:10 2011

Subject: FW: Home to work And Complaint processes

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Matt, | believe you and Billy may have discussed this Home to Work Authorization. DP
i DP

Also attached please find our proposed agenda for Mondays meeting with the DAG. | should also be delivering to
you later today a copy of our Internal Communications Opportunities Memo for the DAG wherein we discuss the
options available to employees for raising concerns and the fact that our search of these mechanisms is negative with
respect to complaints about Fast and Furious.

I will also be getting to you some information on Budget implications relating to Southwest Border and ESF-13.

Both of these items were requested by the DAG inour May 5, 2011 Monthly meeting.

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein
by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the original
message and all copies.

DOJ-FF-33760



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

% ok ok K K ok K

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the

Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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